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Ruth Nettles 

From: 	 Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@ fpl.com] 0<1 0 130 ... €:t-
Sent: 	 Friday, August 21, 2009 '3:48 AM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 	 Butler, John; Cano, Jess ca; Goorland, Scott 

Subject: 	 FPL's Notice of Service e,f Responses to Staffs 14th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 270-274) & 9th Request for 

Production of Document~; (Nos. 71-76) - Docket No. 080677-EI 


Attachments: 	FPL's Notice of Service e,f Responses to Staffs 14th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 270-274) & 9th Request for 

Production of Document~; (Nos. 71-76L8-21-09.pdf 


Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 
(305) 552-3922 
jack.ienn@tpJ .c()m 

b. Docket No. 080677-EI 
In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 
Responses to Staffs 14th Set ofIn terrogatories (Nos. 270-274) & 9th Request for Production of Documents 
(Nos. 71-76). 

Thank you for your attention and coopl~ration to this request. 

Jack Leon 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler Street, Suite 6514 
Miami, Florida 33174 
(305) 552-3922 
Fax: (305) 552-4911 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

The FPL Law Department is proud 10 be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before 
you print! 

'nle information contained in thi s electronic 111t :ssage is confidential in forma ti on i11ten ded onl y for the use or the named reci piell t( s) and may he the 
subject or atLOmey-cl ient pr ivil ege. If th e reader o f this electroni c message is 110t the named recip ient, or the employee or ilgenr responsihl e to del i vcr 
it to th e named reci pi ent', yo u are hereby noti Ikd Lha t any di~se lTlin,ltion, di srri bution, copying or olher use of this communication is strictly 
proh ibited an d no privi lege is wai ved. If you h; !ve received thi s commun ica ti on in en'()]', pl ease immediately notify us hy te lephone (05 ) 552 -31)22 oj' 
byrep lying to th is el ectronic message. T han k yO U DOCUMOil ~L l '1D[H - C A"! [ 
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BEFOHE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In Re: Petition for illcrca;c in rates by ) Docket No. 080677-·.£1 
Florida Power & Light Company ) 

) 
In Re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement) Docket No. 090130-E1 
study by Florida Power !J~ Light Company ) 

Filed: August 21, 2009 

NO'.rICE OF SERVICE 

OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S RESPONSES 


TO THE STAF]r OF THE FLORJDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION'S 

FOURTEENTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 270-274) AND 


NINTH REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 71-76) 


Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives notice of service of its responses to the 

Staff of the Florida Publ lC Service Commission' s F01ll1eenth Set of Intenogatories (Nos. 270­

274) and Ninth Requcst for Production of Documents (Nos. 71-76), issued ill Docket 

No . 080677-EI, to Lisa Bennett , counsel for Staff 

Respectfully subnitted this 21 st day of August, 2009. 

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice Prcsident of 
Regulatory Affairs and Chief Regulatory COlUlsel 
John T. Butler, Managing Attorney 
Jessica A. Cano, Attorney 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 304-5226 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: \:: I 1 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CEHTIFY that a (rue and correct copy of th e foregoing has been furnished 
electronically and by Un: tcd States Mail this 21 st day of August, 2009, to the following : 

Lisa Bennett , Esquire 
Anna Williams, EsquirE 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Office of the General C)unsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Botlevard 
Tallahassec, FL 32399-l400 
LBENNETT@PSC. STi,~fE.FL.U S 
AN WILLI Accv, PSc.SrJ .T E.FL.US 
mbrown@.psc.slate.l1.U~ 
JHARTMAN@PSC.STATE,FL.U S 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsd 
c/o The Florida Legislalure 
111 West Madison Stre(~t, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- '1 400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State 
of Florida 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M . Purdy, Esquire 
Lino Mendiola, Esquire 
Meghan Griffiths , Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
IIealthcare Association !:"SFHHA") 
kwisemall@andrcwskur th. com 
msunclback@nndrewskl rth.com 
jspina@,andrewslm rth .com 
I isapurd y@andrcwskurt. l.com 
li nomendiola@andre\vsl: w1h .com 
!neghangriiIitlls@andrc ·vskurlh.com 
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Robert A. Sugarman, Esqu ire 
D. Marclls Braswell, Jr. , Esquire 
c/o Sugarman & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
Attorneys for I.B .E . W. System Coullcil 
U-4 
!,uganmm@sllgarmansllssk ind.cotn 
m bra s\.vell@sugaI111Cll.1SlIssk jnd.com 

Robcrt Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, III, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail 
Federation 
swri ghl@y v law ,net 
j,illvia@yv luw.nel 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. , Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 N011h Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial 
Power Users Group (FIPUG) 
jmoyle@ kaglll law.com 
vkaufman@ kagm law.com 

http:kagmlaw.com
http:kagllllaw.com
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John W. McWhjrter, Jr.,Esquire 
c/oMcWhirler Lm\' Fir:11 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group (FIPUG) 
jmcwhirtcr@mac-Iaw.C)111 

Thomas SaporHo 
Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc. 
Post Office Box 8413 
Jupiter, FL 33468-8413 
slipport(QJ,SaporitoElllli.yConsultants.colll 

Stephanie Alexander, E ;quire 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Association For Fairness In Rate 
Making (AfFIRM) 
sda(ihtri ppscott .COIll 

Shayla L. McNeill, Cap t, USAF 
Utility Litigation & Ne~:otiation Team 
Staff Attorney 
AFLOAIJACL-ULT 
AFCESA 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403 -5317 
Attorneys for the Fedcntl Executive Agencies 
,?hayla.lnGl1ciJH(L)tvndalLaf.nlU 

Mary F. Smallwood, Es'1­
Ruden, McClosky, Smith, Schuster & Russell, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorney for Associated Industries of Florida 
Mary. SInn11\vood@Ell~l' ~n ..COJ!l 

Brian P. Arms1rong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P .A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Attorneys for the City of South Daytona, 
Florida 
Qf!Dl1strong@llglllaw.com 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLO I 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
ccei lia. br8.(l1cY@Jl1yflorida lcgaJ.col11 

TameJa Ivey Perdue, Esquire 
Associated Industries of Florida 
516 North Adams Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
!p_~due@aif.com 

Barry RichaJd, Esq. 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys foJ' Florida Power & Light 
Company and FPL Employee 
Intervenors 
ri~h!:mlbC?Dgtlm\.com 
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